PhD.

From: drs.

Sent: woensdag 7 augustus 2019 13:08

To: @efsa.europa.eu’

Cc: Becks-Vermeer, dr. .T.M. (Ingrid)

Subject: RE: Pesticide MRL setting and the environment

Attachments: Ctgb-appreciatie_Een-onderzoek-naar-mogelijke-relaties-tussen-de-afname-van-

weidevogels-en-de-aanwezigheid-van-bestrijdingsmiddelen-op-
veehouderijbedrijven.pdf; 2019.04.15_Duiding rapport weidevogels
bestrijdingsmiddelen.pdf

Dear

Ingrid sent me your request, she is on holidays and | hope | can help you.

I included Ctgb’s appreciation of the report and the appreciation that the Wageningen University prepared as reaction
to the report.

Unfortunately both documents are in Dutch. | could have the first 2 pages with the highlights of our review translated,
or more of course if needed.

Would you please indicate if this will help you?

best regards,

Drs.
beleid - Ctgb
mobiel
Van: @efsa.europa.eu>
Verzonden op: dinsdag 6 augustus 2019 21:59
Aan: "Becks-Vermeer, dr. I.T.M. (Ingrid)" @ctgb.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: Pesticide MRL setting and the environment
Beste Ingrid,
| hope you are doing well and you have or had a nice summer break.

| am contacting you regarding the attached study that was conducted in NL and picked up by PAN Europe as you can see
from the attached letter that was sent by PAN to our Executive Director. | wanted to understand from you if CTGB
eventually looked into more detail in the results of the study conducted in the Province Gelderland and if you would
eventually be able to share your analysis. As the entire report (except for the summary) is in Dutch, it is difficult for our
colleagues to understand how the assessment was performed. We could of course have it translated, but if not really
needed, | would rather avoid this.

As we need to prepare an answer (could be also rather general setting out the principles of MRL setting, NTA RA that is
currently focussing on contact exposure only so no consideration of dietary exposure of insects through manure, and
clarifying the status of cumulative RA) to the letter of Mr any further information or assessment that you
could informally share with us, would be very welcome. In case this is not feasible, could you kindly inform me so | can
proceed accordingly?



Alvast van harte dank voor uw antwoord.

Vriendelijke groet,





